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Mar'le & Aadu Wahlbon

55 1 53 22



—

Wpembed 10,1977

| _,;—-;’///—;/‘/ﬂ/#.

Sl e +
A

g &

v e e

*‘77 - wam\m G v Mo

~55. ’)—7/ T




o
amr
r
SRR | 1T
] r“:':ﬂ,”l---—s‘%;__

OO0 L0000 OO0
(RSN NA 82

\ e —

oo Pebe 00,000 0t O BN y
D’Q"’Q"’Q‘.“‘.“‘o 0 ’0’0’0‘0 9‘0 0‘00 %
0000000‘ LQOOOOES
|...'..‘. 0‘0’0000‘
“g‘..‘.‘ LEX2OOOOONN
."”..‘. "Q‘Q‘.O'
940,08, 000%0 %0400, Irlatetetytat teterord
%’o‘o‘o’c’o‘o’0’¢'¢ Iitetatetetetitieseieted
POOOBSNEX hefeleletetetie e
LSRN 0
20%
v .(ﬁ,ih

g

"

o \' FPLLEN v
. a{q d”‘qu T INR
b et B }
g
{a

ing

wom ey o W
AN K ! v
FORR o e e E



LU - oh-Lb #

Y7

A

Aoy A




APPLICATION FEE (DUE AT TIME OF FIIJNG OF APPLICATION)

V'APPLICANT \\op ey 97-4- 47 ‘/5
- RESIDENTIAL © 55000 B COMMERCIAL: $150.00
INTERPRETATION: ~ $150.00 o
mmX - Wy
' APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE FEE . ..........c.eeennn..§ 50100 Qdc W{WW
ESCROW DEPOSIT'FORCONSUI-.TANTFEES....; ...... e $ 35000 Yo,v%k ,\(955
V% ,}l,v(
, DISBURSEMENTS !

STENOGRAPHER CHARGES. $4.50 PER PAGE

'PRELIMINARY MEETING-PER PAGE /.- ﬁ s gz. 5 o

2ND PRELIMINARY- PER PAGE ... ./f 98:-2."...
'3RD PRELIMINARY- PER PAGE . .. ., ...... eees
PUBLIC HEARING - PER PAGE ... ... Ceeaen e s
PUBLIC HEARING (CONT’D) PERPAGE.......S |
TOTAL...... eeeeees . $R7.69
ATTORNEY’S FEES: $35.00 PER MEEETING
PRELIM. MEETING: .... /077 e eesnnnnnn. $ 35,00
2NDPRELIM.............. ./u]qz’.. .......... $2%. 60
3RDPREIA]M. ...... L3 B K B B ) ..V..'...i...’..." ..... s________
PUBLIC HEARING. .............. Ceereavennes s -
PUBLIC HEARING (CONT’D).....cocvvenenanns s o A
TOTAL ....vveeeeennnnn $70.00
 MISC. CHARGES: | o
LN 2K B BN BN B BN X 3 V.'.....;V...VS' N ’ . ° -
TOTAL.. ... cevicennnn s qz.w
Ll-:ssr.scnownm'osrrs B00. 80
- (ADDL. CHARGES DUE)...... % N

"REFUNDDUETOAPPIJCANT .S 203.@
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) TOWN'OF NEW WINDSOR “‘ ER

TOWN HALL 555 UNION ‘AVENUE -
~ NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553
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NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS | 5515322

X
In the Matter of the Application of  MEMORANDUM OF
 DECISION GRANTING
'MARIE & AADU WAHLBON © AREAVARIANCE
#97-45
X

WHEREAS, ARTHUR and MARIE WAHLBON » 281 Bull Road, Washingtonville,
New York 10992, have made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for a 35 fi. rear
yard variance for an existing deck at the above residence in an R-1 zone; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 12th day of January, 1998 before the
Zoning Board of Appeals at the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; and

WHEREAS, the Apphcant appeared before the Board on behalf of himself and his wife
for this Application; and

WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearing at the public hearing; and
WHEREAS, no one spoke in favor of or in opposition to the Application; and

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the date of the -
public hearing granting the application; and

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor sets forth the
following findings in this matter here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision
in this matter:

1. The notice of phblic hearing was duly sent to residents and businesses as prescribed by
law and in The Sentinel, also as required by law.

2. The evidence presented by the Applicant showed that:
(a) The property is a one family home located in a neighborhood of one family homes.
(b) The deck has been in piace for appro:dmafely 14 years.

(c) It would be econormcally mfms:ble to move the deck to comply with the Zoning
Local Law. :

(d) The requested variance would be mfﬁcxent if granted to allow the exlstmg deck to
remain in place , o



(€) The deck interfere with no course of drainage and do not cause ponding or
accumulation of water.

(f) There are other similar decks adjacent to other houses in the neighborhood. -

() A review of the photographs and the property shows that the deck does not interfere
with any sight lines or create any other hazard. @~ ' '

(h) There is a considerable space of woods behind the property.

(i) Even if the deck were to be replaced, a variance would still be required in order to
construct same.

() The house is so constructed that without a deck a person exiting from the rear of the
house would fall a considerable distance, probably sustaining serious injury.

- WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor makes the
following conclusions of law here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in
this matter:

1. The requested variance will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the
neighborhood or create a detriment to nearby properties.

2. There is no other feasible method available to the Applicant which can produce the
benefits sought.

3. The variance requested is substantial in relation to the Town regulations but
nevertheless is warranted.

4. The requested variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or
environmental conditions in the neighborhood or zoning district.

5. The difficulty the Applicant faces in conforming to the bulk regulations is self-created
but nevertheless should be allowed.

6. The benefit to the Applicant, if the requested variance is granted, outweigh the
detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community.

7. The requested variance is appropriate and is the minimum variance necessary and
adequate to allow the Applicant relief from the requirements of the Zoning Local Law and at the
same time preserve and protect the character of the neighborhood and the health, safety and
welfare of the community.

, 8. The interests of justice will be served by allowing the granting of the requested area



NOW THEREFORE, BE lT

e RESOLVED thattheZomngBoard oprpealsoftheTown ofNewW‘mdsorGRANTa
mqu&fma3$&rwyardvmanoeforandeck locatedaxtheabove-referemedpropertyman
"R-lzoneassoughtbytheApphcammaccordancew:thplansﬁledmththeBuddmghlspector o
‘,‘andpresentedatthepubhcheanng : , o

BE IT FURTHER

o RESOLVED that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New
' W'mdsor transmit a copy of thxs decision to the 'l‘own Clerk, Town Planmng Board and Apphcant.

Dated March9 11998.




- NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS s

X
In the Matter of the Application of , , MEMORANDUM OF
DECISION GRANTING
- MAREE & AADU WAHLBON o  AREA VARIANCE
#97-45.
X

WHEREAS, ARTHUR and MARIE WAHLBON, 281 Bull Road, Washingtonville,
New York 10992, have made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for a 35 ft. rear
yard variance for an existing deck at the above residence in an R-1 zone; and :

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 12th day of January, 1998 before the
Zoning Board of Appeals at the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; and

- WHEREAS, the Applicant appeared before the Board on behalf of himself and his wife
for this Application; and

WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearing at the public hearing; and
WHEREAS, no one spoke in favor of or in opposition to the Application; and

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the date of the -
public hearing granting the application; and

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor sets forth the
following findings in this matter here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision
in this matter: :

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and businesses as prescribed by
law and in The Sentinel, also as required by law.

2. The evidence presented by the Applicant showed that:
(a) The property is a one family home located in a neighborhood of one family homes.
(b) The deck has been in place fbr approximately 14 years.

(c) It would be economically infeasible to move the deck to comply with the Zomno
Local Law.

(d) The requested variance would be sufficient if granted to allow the existing deck to
remain in place. :



(e) The deck interfere with no course of drainage and do not cause ponding or
accumulation of water.

(f) There are other similar decks adjacent to other houses in the neighborhood.

(g) A review of the photographs and the property shows that the deck does not interfere
with any sight lines or create any other hazard.

(h) There is a considerable space of woods behind the property.

(i) Even if the deck were to be replaced, a variance would still be required in order to
construct same.

() The house is so constructed that without a deck a person exiting from the rear of the
house would fall a considerable distance, probably sustaining serious injury.

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor makes the
following conclusions of law here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in
this matter:

1. The requested variance will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the
neighborhood or create a detriment to nearby properties.

2. There is no other feasible method available to the Applicant which can produce the
benefits sought. '

3. The variance requested is substantial in relation to the Town regulations but
nevertheless is warranted.

4. The requested variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or
environmental conditions in the neighborhood or zoning district.

5. The difficulty the Applicant faces in conforming to the bulk regulations iS self-created
but nevertheless should be allowed.

6. The benefit to the Applicant, if the requested variance is granted, outweigh the
detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community.

7. The requested variance is appropriate and is the minimum variance necessary and
adequate to allow the Applicant relief from the requirements of the Zoning Local Law and at the
same time preserve and protect the character of the neighborhood and the health, safety and
welfare of the community.

8. The interests of justice will be served by allowing the granting of the requested area
variance. '



NOW, 'I'HEREFORE, BE l'l'

RESOLVED thattheZonmgBoardoprpealsoftheTownofNewW’mdsorGRANTa

o ',','r@wstfora%ﬁ rwyardvmanceforandeck locatedatﬂwabove—referenoedpropertyman : -

SR zone as sought by the Applmntm awordaneemthplans ﬁledwnhtheBmldmg Inspector
~andprweutedatthepubhcheanng ,

BEITFURTHER

S RESOLVED that the Secretary of the Zonmg Board of Appeals of the Town of New
.Windsor transm a oopy of this dec:snon to the Town Clerk, Town Plannmg Board and Apphcant.

Dated March 9 1998
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January 12, 1998 S 24
ON,_ “AAD

MR. NUGENT: Let the record show nobody is here as a

spectator for this public hearing coming up. If

anybody is here, you should sign the spectator sheet.

Mr. Aadu Wahlbon appeared before the board for this
 proposal. o ' :

'MR. NUGENT: Request for 35 ft. rear yard variance for
existing deck at 281 Bull Road in an R-1 zone. Is that
a corner lot?

MS. BARNHART: It’s a huge lot.

MR. NUGENT: This lot 1ooks like you can have a
baseball field on there.

MR. WAHLBON: It’s a nice size yard.

MR. KRIEGER: How big is the lot?

MR. BABCOCK: 3.7 acres.

MR. NUGENT: Why does he need a variance?

MR. BABCOCK: Cause it’s too close to the property
line. '

MR. KRIEGER: Back corner of the property.
MR. NUGENT: Built the house back on the property.
MR. WAHLBON: There was an existing house.

MS. OWEN: Your property line would be like right here
where these trees start?

- MR. WAHLBON: Right.

MR. KRIEGER: That must be fun to mow. What is
immediately behind your property?

MR. WAHLBON: Woods.



January 12, 1998 I 25
HR, RRIEGER:, ﬁow, is this deck and the hoﬁg,lodated in
its present location before you bought the property?
AHﬁ,;WAHLBON: Well, there’s a situation that I have to
answer it just so, I married into this piece of
property, let’s put it that way, and my wife that I
have now, she had lived in the house about 14, 15
years. . o

MR. REIS: Is that how long the deck has been there?
MR. WAHLBON: Approximately that amount of time, yes.

MR. KRIEGER: Does it cause any ponding of water or
accumulation of water?

MR. WAHLBON: No.

MR. KRIEGER: Does it interfere with any course of
water flow? '

MR. WAHLBON: No.

'MR. KRIEGER: Does it interfere with any septic system
or well?

MR. WAHLBON: No.

MR. KRIEGER: You don’t know what vegetation was there
because when you got there, the deck was there?

MR. WAHLBON: We don’t allow it, we keep it low.

MR. REIS: This doesn’t affect or impact your neighbors
in any way?

MR. WAHLBON: No, until the summertime, we can’t even
see other neighbors.

MR. KRIEGER: Have you received--
MR. WAHLBON: Totally wooded.

MR. KRIEGER: Have you received anyacoﬁplainfs or heard
of any complaints of any kind at any time about this



deck?

L w gammary 1z, 198 3¢
'MR. WAHLBON: No.
| MR. KRIEGER: Anybody cbﬁpliih ébéﬁt'itﬂ”
fHR.MWAHLBON. No, ‘not that klnd of deck,elt's a. nice

- deck. Here’ s another plcture, another view of the deck
that is front v1ew, this is our. drlveway, this white

part here is our drlveway comlng up from Bull Road.

' MR. KRIEGER: And this is a home located in the

neighborhood of one famlly homes?

HR. WAHLBON: ‘Yes.

 MR. ﬁﬁGEﬁT:, 1'11 accept a motion.f

‘MR. KRiEGER; -In order for it to be. changed you’d have
‘to tear it down and rebuild it and if you wanted it on

the back of the house, you’d still need‘a variance,
correct? ' ‘ ‘

MR. WAHLBON: Ah-huh.

"~ MR. BABCOCK: That’s correct.

MS. OWEN: I make a motion that we approve a 35 foot
rear yard variance for Mr. Walhbon.

MR. REIS: Second the motion.

'ROLL CALL
MS. OWEN AYE
MR. REIS " AYE

MR. NUGENT ~ AYE



OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR /7, /0, (777
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR g5
ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK #77-

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION

APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT (914)563-4630 TO
MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS.

DATE: - 10/24/97 : 20 6%

APPLICANT: Art$ Marie, Wahlbon L( \ b
281 Bull Road
Washingtonville, NY 10992

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: 10/24/97

FOR : For existing deck

LOCATED AT: 281 Bull Road

ZONE: R-1

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: 55-1-53.22 One family house.

1S DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS:

1. Existing deck exceeds minimum 40" rear yard set-backs.



BUILDING R
PERMITTED  50' | PROPOSED OR VARIANCE
AVAILABLE: REQUEST:
ZONE: R-1 USE: G-6
MIN. LOT AREA:

MIN LOT WIDTH:

-REQ’D.. FRONT YD:

REQ’D. SIDE YD:
REQD. TOTAL SIDE YD:

REQ’D REAR YD: 15" , 35'

'REQ’D FRONTAGE:

MAX. BLDG. HT.:

FLOOR AREA RATIO:
MIN. LIVABLE AREA:

DEV. COVERAGE:

cc: ZB.A., APPLICANT, FILE ,W/ ATTACHED MAP
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LA T B

PLEASE ALLOW FIVE TO '!EN DAYS TO PROCESS

vitoil

. IMPOITANT
YOU MUST CALL FOR ALL REQUIRED INSPECTIONS OF CX)NS'IRUCHON

- Other inspections w:'ll be made in most cases but those listed below must be made or Certificate of Occupancy may be withheld. Do not mistake
an unscheduled inspection for one of those listed below. Unless an inspection report is left on the job indicating approval of one of these inspections it has :
not beex approved and it 3 improper to continue beyond that point in the work. Ay disapproved work must be reinspected after correction. 3

Whea exavating & complete and footing forms are in place (before pouring.)

Fouadation inspection. Check here for waterproofing and footing drains.

Inspect gravel base nnder coucrele floors and uadershab plumbing.

Whes framiag is completed and before it & covered from inside and plembing rough-ia.

Insulation.

Plumbing final and final. Have ca hand electrical inspection data and final certified plot plag. Building is to be completed at this time.
Well water test required and engineer’s certification letter for septic system required.

Drivesay inspection must meet approwal of Town Bighvny Superinteadeat. A drivevay bond may be required.
$50.00 charae for any site that calls for the inspection twice.

Pexmit aumber must be called in with each inspection.

10. There will be no inspections ualess yellow permit card is posted.

1L Sewer permits must be obuained along with building permits for new houses.

12, Septic permit must be submitted with engineer’s drawing and pere test.

13. Road opeaing penmn must be obuined from Town Clerk’s office.

14, All building permits will need 2 Cestificate of O«upncy ora Certificata of Compliaace aad there 13 o fee for this,

LT SRR

B

PLEAEPRIN’I‘G..EARLY
FILL OUT ALL INFORMATION WHICH APPLIES TO YOU
Y . -

f -

Owner of Premises <

paaes___ ) Budd S04 L QZ@ 2067

Mailiag Address_ 2 T/ {30144 ﬁ’jﬂ% M ,SMé 40417’//11\ y £ ,V /9 79&

Name of Architect
Address | : _ | | SR Phose
Name of Costractor__ . / ’

State whether Ippia;t is owner, Iesee. age;lt, architect, eagineer or hﬂda___awﬂ.;
If applicant & a corpocation, sipan.re of dsly asthorized officer.




10

11

R Iibmess.eomlo:medmpuq.spmifyumrundu:tenzofudl ypeofuse _

School Dumcx

On whatstreet is property Jocated? On the

: side of
} - (“.S.E or W)
and : - feet from the mtewxnon of
* Zone or use district in which premises are sitnated 3 Is prop&tyi flood zone? Y
. . B ' g 7
Tax Map Description: Section oY) Block L L O3 A,

State existing use sad occupancy of premises and intended use and occupancy of proposed coustruction.

a. Existing use and occupancy - b. Intended use and occupancy, - @

Nature of work (check if apphicable) New Bldg O Addidos O Alteraton O Repair

s this 2 comer loi? /?‘Zts’:"("“(’} X wrep

] 0 Demoktion O Other O

Dimensions of entire new construction. Froat ~Reer- pih _ Height No. of stories
1 dweling, member of dueling ugits: Number of dwelling usits on each floor

Number of bedrooss : Baths _ - : - - Toilets

Heating Plaat Gas Ol __

"Heca/HotAx _ ~ ~ HotWawx
bid Gange. bez of cars :

Estimated cost

3id on this Appﬁam)

C:aﬁwdzmxde:ow.n#:l;dt.a-:anfaaﬁ:'q ’enrarut:.’u!: dlccarq'_:l:&..wvuﬂ:murdodzr:vxm in

- correcson Herewith, exchuaive of e costof e land. I m. mxidl exczed esfmsed o3t an addiional fec may be ~qu:7cd
beﬁredzmcof&mﬁ-..afaa_w ) .
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{ 119 APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK )
Pm—rumthe'YorkM&ﬂdingCodedemMnm‘ L

Building Inspector: Michael L. Babeock

Eldg Insp Fxamined °
Asst, Inspectors:  Frask Lisi, Emst Schmidt Fre Insp Fxamined -
New Wiadsor Town Hail Approved
555 Union Avesue Disapproved
New-Wimdsor, New York 12553 Permit No.

(914).564-4618 52 I—NGIT
(914) 563-4693 FAX

Phoaing Board O Highway Dept 0 Sewes 0 Water O Zoing Board of Appeals ¥

DSTRUCTIONS

w P

This application must be completely filled in by typewriter or in ik and sabmitted in duplicate to the Building Iaspector.
Plot plan showing location of lot aad buildings o premises, rehtionship to adjoining premises or public streets or areas, and 3ving a detailed
descripton of layout of property must be drawn on the diagrem which is part of this application,
C. Thi application must be accompanied by two complete sess of plans showing proposed coastruction and two complete sess of specifications.
Plans aad specifications shall describe the nature of the work to be performed, the materiak and equipment to be used and installed and details
of structural, mechanical and plumbing installations. ‘ o . .
The wotk covered by this application may not be commenced before the issuance of a Bailding Permat. .
“Upon approval of this application, the Building Inspectos will issue a Bailding Permit to the applicaat together with appsoved set of plans and

* specifications. Such permit and approved plans and specifications shall be kept on the premises, available for inspection througbout the progress
of the work, ) i

o

F.  No building shall be occapied or used in whole or in part for any purpose whatever uatil a Cenificate of Occapancy shall bave been graated
" by the Building Inspector. - :

AFPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE to the Building Inspector for the fssuance of a Building Permit pursuant to the New York Building
Construction Code Ordinances of the Town of New Windsor for the construction of buildings, additions, or alterations, of for remova] or demokition
or use of property as herein described. The applicant agrees to comply with all applicable bws, ordinances, tegulations and cerrifies that he is the
owner or ageat of all that cestain fot, piece or parcel of land and/or building described in this appbcation and

. if not the owner, that he has be,
-ud properly authorized to make this application and to assume respounsibikily for the owner in connection with this spplication. beea duly

_ﬂ A %A%m/ 25/l Mos0 [, hsuiiia b M)
(Signatare of Applicant) ) (Add;g, of Applia.nt) , o .

" PLOTPLAN

NOTE: Locat all buldings and indicat ll set back dimersions. Applicant mast indicaz the buikding lire cr liws .
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

555lHTKMNﬁ“ﬂmNUB
NBW WINDSOR, NEW.YORK 12553-6196
Telephone: (914) 563-4610

Fax: (914) 5634693
1§ovém5er‘26,,1997
Marie R. Wahlbon & - i
‘Aadu L. Wahlbon \
281 Bull Road o AN

‘Washingtonville, NY 10992

"Re: Tax Map Parcel £55-1-53.22

Dear Mfi & Mrs. Wahlbon:

Acc01d1n§ to our records, the attached list of property
owners- are within five hundred (500) Feet of" the above

referenced property.

The charge for this service 1s $55.00, minus your deposit of
£25.00. '

Please remit the balance of 530 00 to tne Tcwn Clerk's
office. ,

Sincerely,

gESLIE COCK

Sole Asseqsor

/po
Attachments




Popoloski, Michael J. Jr.

- 45 Shaw Road

Rock Tavern, NY 12575

_Duddy, John K. & Nancy D.
.5 Feitsma Lane : .
Rock Tavern, NY 12575

Costa, John
39 Shaw Rd. .
Rock Tavern,.  NY .12575

Maehrlein; Charles H. & Alice I.
29 Shaw Rd. - . )
Rock Tavern, NY 12875

County. of Orange
255-275 Main St.
Goshen, NY 10924

Migiiorini, Joseph R. & beborah A.
305 Bull Rd.
Washingtonville, NY 10992

DeFreese, Reuben & Margaret
301 Bull Rd.
Washingtonville, NY 10992

Beneducci, Joseph F. & Marie L.
6 Hampshire Dr., .
Washingtonville, NY 10992

Zaccaro, Joseph P. & Laura J.
6 Hillside Rd.
Monroe, NY 10950

Lyall, John D.
289 Bull Rd. -
Washingtonville, NY 10992

Cassidy, Raymond & Lisa
21 Shaw Rd.
Rock Tavern, NY 12575

Ferrari, Paul & Joan E.
255 Bull Rd. ‘
Washingtonville, NY 10992

pasquale, William A. & Faith L.
245 Bull Rd. - : ) 2 -
Washingtonville, NY 10992 -



- Ferrari, Lodoveco & Josephine
265 Bull Rd.: .
.Wasahingtonville, NY 10992
Harrington, Wendall K. &
Erickson, Bo G.

235 Bull RAd. _
Washingtonville, NY 10992

Hawkins, George C. &
Diane L. Clark

9 Feitsma Lane

Rock Tavern, NY 12575

Kassa, Michael A. Jr. & Barbara A.
7 Feitsma Lane
Rock Tavern. NY 12575

[Perkovic, Denis _
918 Walpha Parkway @'('7
\Waterford, NI —4832¢ 5 :
Saltini, Flora & Peter
104 24 37th Rd.
Corona, LI, NY 11368

Rivera, Anthony & Margene
116 Bull Rd. v
Washingtonville, NY 10992

Molfetas, Veronica A.
12 Glenn Round Rd.
Rock Tavern, NY 12575

Defreese, Rueben Samuel & Deborah A.
292 Bull R4.
Washingtonville, NY 10952

Huston, Edmund &

Eleanor Murphy

2%6 Bull Rd.
wWashingtonville, NY 10992

FPerrone, Barbara P. &

Giannico, Susan, Trustees )

of the Barbara P. Percone Living Trust
124 Bull Rd. g o
Washingtonvilile, NY 10892



':Washlngtonv1lle Soccer Club

~Box.24 -

“,Washlnqtohville, NY

Inc.

10992'

“Hunter Albert & Bertha May

46 Shaw Rd.
Rock Tavern, NY
smith, Roger A.
PO Box 123

" Rock Tavern, NY

LeW1s,,Jean P.
15 Shaw Rd.

Rock Tavern, NY

Hull, Elease
2410 8th Ave.
New York, NY

‘Theresa &

12575

‘12575

12575

10027

Cook,
Unverrlcht Charles
3 Shaw Rd4. ,

- Rock Tavern. NY 12575
DeFreeze, Philip W. & Joyce
12 shaw RA. .

Rock Tavern, NY 12575

Den,
315 Bull R4.
'»Rock Tavern NY

- Monczyn,

McHenry, Dennis
18 Shaw RA4.
Rock Tavern, NY

-Randolph & Masako

Joseph K & Janet E
24 Carpenter Rd4.
Rock Tavern, NV

12575

P. & Carolym 5.

12575



- Sl B Hrphwzf ot htled addrecs:

' PUBLIC NOTICE OF HEARING
, ZON]N G BOARD OF APPEALS

TOWN OF NEW WlNDSOR

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zomng Board of Appeals of the TOWN OF ,
NEW WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public Heanng pnrsuant to Sectnon 48-34A of the

Zonmg Local Law on the followmg Proposition:

‘ AppealNo. 4.2 |
Requcstof 1. an ‘ e \bo A

. fora VARIANCE of the Zomng Local Law to Permnt

being a VARIANCE of Section_{

for property situated as follows:

known and dmgnated as tax map Section 55 Blk, _L Lot 3

SAID HEARING will take place on the I&.ﬂ’day of Jﬂ_ﬂ% 19 _QZ at the New

Windsor Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, New York beginning at 7: 30

o’clock P.M.
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COMSULY YOUR LAWY SCFORE SIGNING THIS INSTRUMENT - THIS WSTRUMENT SHOULD B5 USED §Y LAWYERS ONLY

THIS INDENTURE, ruade the 287 day ot CXHBLL)  dincteen handied and NiNety-8ix

BETWEEN Marie R. Wahlbon, f/k/a Marie R. Sharpe, residing at
281 Bull Road, Washingtonville, NY .

"mahﬁmpm,.,.d Marie R.'Wahlbon. f/k/a Maxie R. Sharpe and
Audue I. Wahlbon, hustandeind wife, residing
at 281 Bull Road, Washingtonville, NY

pacty of the second port, - R .
WITNESSETH, that the party of the first part, in consideiation of Ten Dollars and other valuable sonsidesation
peid by the paity of the sccond part, dock &vhy grent and release unto the party of the second part, the heirs
or successors and asaigns of the pasty of the sccoud part forever,
ALL (hat certain plot. place or parcel of ‘land. with the buildings and improv thereon erected, situate,
lying and being in the Town of Wew Windesor, County of Orange, State of

New York, and being wore particularly deescribed

as follows:

SEE SCHEDULE A" ANNEXED HERETO.

. 4

TOGETHER with all right, iite and interest. # any. vl the parly of the first part in and to smy streets and
roads shutting the sbowe described prerwises (o the cenler lines f: IOG'&‘HER with the gpu’knlncts
ond all Yoe aciate and rights oi the party of the firet part In and to sid premises; TO HAVE AND TO HOLD
the precmines hetein granted wnto the pany of the second part. the ieirs or successors and msizms of the party of

A had B -
AND the gasins . part covenaats that the party of the first part has not dooe or sulleicd anything wher
d\en{.:sm ve Mudhuynywhma,a.ﬁ:‘nafmﬂ. vhing &
AND the party of the Brst past, in compliance with Section 13 ~f tha lien Law, covenants that the pacty of the fiest
part will receive the considcrstion for this conveymnce sad will hold the sight te reorive such coasideration &
truet fond to be applied first fov the purpose of paying the crat of the oprovament and will apply the seme first to
ﬁep)‘w).idttﬂlo’hhwk&eu&gnywﬂv‘lﬁelﬂddﬂusamfm'alyotbnpl‘rpm.
The wazd “party”” shall he constroed as if it read “partics™ whenerer the sensn of this indenture s requizes.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the party of the finst part hes duly exccutcd this deed ithe day and year frst above

Karie R. Shaspe




D5C 2GT NN S A mm SHVIEG BHE - BRI m‘ :‘.:éi'('i'is'"iﬁ'z':{"'_"l’»; R

" of New Windsor, County of Orange,” State of New York, and beinq aore
. particu].arly deacr:lbed ae follm - : ) .

_,m th-t certain plot:, pleca or pu'oel of und, wil:h the huu.qua

and improvements thereon erected, situate,” lying and being in the Tovn

' ,'um shown and dengmua as Lot No. 3 on a map ent.tt.led "l"lnal

Platt Subdivision of Property for calvin A. and Frances M. Plattv,
dated Septamber 15, 1971, last revised October 29, 1973 and filed in.
the Orange c:mnty Clerk’s Office on !ave-ber 15, 1973 as Map No, 3108.

Being also descrihed as:

Boqinning at a pol.nt cm the Hestnrly side of Bull Road, the -
south.rly corner of Lot 2 on said mp 3108 and runs thence,

() - Alonq said I.ot 2 N 48" 58’ ooO" Hlst; 322-56 feet; thence,

(2)  Further along Lot 2 and Lot 1 N 41° 02’ 00" East 224.81 feet
- to a corner of lands N/P Beneducci; thmca,

" (3) Along Beneducci and lands N/F Hughes N 51° 59/ 00" East

. .166 63 fest to a cornar of lands N[F zarn,

{4} Along Zorn and along filed map Lot ¢ N 48° 26/ 30" West

) zaa 62 feat to a point on the nne of lands ot Gearn; thenae,

(s Along lands of Gearn 8 39' 06 oo" West 815. 24 feet; tnenc.,
(6) £ 48° 58° 00" Bast 1oo oo t..t. to a corner of lands N/r

Ferrari; thenoe, -
(?) -Mong said rerrarx | § 39‘ 06' 00' mt 373 68 teet, thcnce,

 (8) Further along eams S 4B¢ 587 00" me 454.32 feet to the said

westerly side of Bull Road; thence, .

(9) Along ‘sald lull Road ﬂ 47¢ 057 30" Bast 50 28 feet to tha
point or place of hoqimmg. . ) ] o

mhmm-‘m‘m“”

BEING snd intruded scs
the p-hsumwpdbmshmbyuhﬁwu.l
-dm';nmo::a::ctnﬁm-unm -:ra.c llécn.l-nls. IﬂlO.



RN 35 A Mt“ﬁ ATIRG BR
-mmuwn-t.emm OR&NGE -t
day of 95h!oumc

», mn yeune R. NA BOﬂ f/k/a

IO\IIE R Sl!ARPE

umtun»hkhdmdul
" enecrted the [
86e  exeenind

_instyument, and acknowledzed that
ains.

1V .
 Quslifing
Commisshn

STATE OF MEW YORK. COWNTY OF as:
. 19 oHﬂlﬁﬂ;ﬂ
pereonslly carme
unc&mn,whe,bngbyuddymadmmd
sy that hm&suho.

that hehma
of .

Bacgain and fSale )ui
Wn-c-mnkwc-nn{sm
Ttz No. :

) HARIE R. WAHLBON f/k/a MARIE R.

SHARPE
10

MARIE R. WANLBON f/k/a MARIE R.
SHARPE and AADU I. WAHZBON

d-ul‘bd i» and vho

ORI THOET 0 P4
;unuuumcmﬂ . -
On the d., o - 19, beloreme

penmll] eamn

dncanndMu"

toukmvmmlnlklndmdod
execwicd the insirument, and acknowledged thar

mbdr mmtne,

nuiocmmmhnvor

On the . .
ﬁnud.lyﬂnc
wittem to lhe b{

vern. h.:"’a’:‘.“:ﬁ’ o et e

that delmows

L2 ]

19, before me

oing instroment, wnlﬁ

hln*b) me duly

hbc&emduulul

::clhad i .:lld who exacuted the foregoing mm!.
sai l“ha wilaess, wae M

exscate the sanc; aod that hc,sudwim

uhmmwh Naoe as wilness thereto.

sacrion 55
BOCK 322
r 7

COUNTY Ok TOWN Orange/New Windsor

_ RETURN BY MAIL TO:

Nancy J. Schneider, Esg.
11 Bast Maip Strest
Washingtonville, NY

CapRs. 10992

‘ Resarve trie spase for ust of Recording Odfes.




ve

ENF TV RAPR SR PN Yt}

0 V00N 1L TRty

© CO24 Cornwalt

e e TE ATt
- .

v

ROPIE CRPy T e

-

T. WL52 Wallkill
w - WK54 Warwick -
L WASG Wawa{andn

e S

A
.

[T

sy,

—r
-

k H e TS

f

-

L e I ....‘_-__,: e

mmontws BACK oMY

g ORANGE COUNTY CLERK S OFFICE RECORDING PAGE o
. {This Page is Part of the tnmumom) o

ths entirety.‘ R

MARIE MANNING, n/k/a MARIE SHARPE,
individually and as Executrix

MARIE SHARPE, survivinq apouse by

ATTACN ‘I'HIS SHEET TO THE FIRSY ?IOEW EACK

RECORDED NSTRUMENV MV

1,,;-4

- d
DO NO! Ml"' N’LOVI "M Lt

’ sgqnow ‘JL'BLOCK _L__ LoTS3: 23 T

lNSTRUMENT TYPE DEED x MORTGAGE
. BGZO Bloommg Gruvo

CH22_ Chester: .:

CR26 Crawford -
" DP28 . Deerpark . ..
- GO30. Goshen -
" GA32 Greenville

HA34 Hamptonbmgh —_
7" HI36 - Highland o
tem ...MK38 - Minisink _
- ME4Q Monde ™ ::_'__:—— 2
" Mmya2 Monlgomery —

MH44 Mount Hope -
NT48 - Newburgh (T) -
NW48 . New Windsor ___’_‘__
TUSO Tuxedo |

. e 3 ,
. ¢« 7 RECORD AND RETURN TO'
SN S o (N-mmdl«dduu) -

©505

- MONROE,. NEW YORK 10950,

" NANCY J. scuuzznnn', EsQ.

ROUTE 208 - SUITE 24
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Exempt ~Yes i No _ MORTGAGE TAX S
- ’: 36 Cooking Units .-Yes No____. z

TOTAL.  §

MARION S. MURPHY
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Clefk
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-l S e eem

Sonlerd N.YAT. U, Poesm $003A s 1,75 -:m-na-wu-c..-n“nq
COSULY YOU LAWYER REPORS SIOMING THIS INSTRUMSNT-THIS mmumnumuv. .

mmmmz.mu 29th .dey of March - - .mw.‘ ciqhty-nine .

u-:rwmc MARIE MANNING, n/k/a MARIE SHARPE, individually and as
© _Executrix, residing at Bull Road. Washingtonville, New
York 10992

P

onville, N.¥.)

.

a execnorif L T ’ - huwﬂﬂmd
‘4 JouN sHARPE, JR. 1 . . . N
Town of New Windsor - . . .
whodiedonthe 25th day of December ,mmu eiqhty-aix . '
party ofthe s prt aad , .

'

A ° - 2

o7

MARIE SHARPE. nurvivlng upouu by tha untlrotyu
) residing at Bull Road, Wash.{ngtonville, New York 10992

{Bull Rd . Waéhinqt

R o wrmr.ssml,thauhcpmydmeﬁmmnm - T iettere
- --Jtestamentary were issued by the Surrogate's Court, I “ﬂunge " County, New Yorkk ~ - "
.for April 4th, 1988 - -. udbywmcddupwundmhoﬂqﬁmhudbynﬂhnﬂ :
udmma:gmd/mbyAmdelldtbeEsmes,Pmdemhw.Mnmd :.;.__...-,-._. :

]

LOT 53.23

o _' L no consideration . . : - )

release N P"dbymml‘ﬂ!mldmhw M'

umolbcpanyollhemdpm.&e&su&umumwmdmmdm‘"m"
Tm{oma. .

AL that an of New Hindsor. ungy of zxange. State og N, ’ork '

+ .1 w- flyingand being
L]

1.

BLK,

and being more particularly bounded and described as follows:

‘ o LYING generally to the east of the eastern boundary of lands. owned hy

i g =- ° fthe Karl Roecker and Euphemia E. Roecker and and between said eastern

R boundary of Karl Roecker and-Euphemia E. Rocker and the western most

’ "' S _fborder of jlands now or formerly of -Beneducci and beihg described on-the
© '~ - -- jTax Rolls of the Town of New Hindsor, Coum-.y of Orange as Roll Section

No. 1, 55-1-53,23. . e

BEING the same premises conveyed by Calvm A. Platt and Pranceu M. P;ntt,
his wife, to Karl Roecker and Euphemia E, Roecker, husband and wife, by

deed dated September 23, 1975 and recorded September 24, 1975 in-the B | &
Orange County Clerk's Office in Liber 2018 of Deeds at- -Page 268. " I3

BEING the same premises conveyed by Karl Roecker and Euphenzu E. Roecker, +3
husband and wife, to John Sharpe and Marie Manning, by deed-dated- ) £
December 18th, 1978 and recorded in the Orange County Clerk's Office -
in Liber 2119- of Deeds at page 96. .

This premises being conveyed by Marie Manninq, n/k/n Marie Sharpe.

. .\nd1v1dua11y and as Executrix to Marie Sharpe, surviving spouse by tho
entirety,.in accordance with the Last Will and Teatament of John

— J Josepk Sharpe, Jr:, paragraph—4 and-5-which was dated September 25—198&

- jend proceed:.ng was held 1n Snrrogate 8 Court of Orange Coum:y. - Y

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

rocmmnmmammkuamiuydumaﬁeh i--an-ym-d
- froads abutt ﬂummmb mhnlh:rd‘lm Ekvﬂﬁenpp-m

n therein, which the ran

ze v:'lmu'-o(und HAVEANS Hou)rhepu-um;mudﬂ'
thtumdpﬂ, mumﬂm the party of the socowd part Sevever., -
ad e, S : i

-ANDumdwhmmmmmdmthud&umm e 1
whereby the said premises have been incumbered in way whatever, except as sioresaid. o

Subject to the trust fund provis ol m&ml.uh

The word p-ny";hnbecnmmdu:{nmd “pardes” Mumdﬁm'nm ‘,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the party of the frst part hns duly executed this deod the duy and year first shove

lur@au: | 47 | _> >( )){24"! .-QV ",,;Il

COUNTY OF ORANGE




tunumu-.mnu

- Onthe 29thb}d uarch"
'mﬂyﬂu

i MARIE SHARPB L : o e
hubow-hhﬂuh!:vidnl d-:n'hdhdwh
executed the foregoing i that

nnuwmn-.mu

HARIE MANNING. n/k/a MARIE SHARPB,

On the == Bl

Y

hnhunblntkhﬂvu-l Jw“hnd'b
cxocnted the that

: Town of New Windsor
- szcriom . 55 . .
Cwr 53.23 . o
* covwrrounswx of Orange ~ . .. \
" sTREET AbORESS Bull Road, N

i -
3 ndzvidfxaL.Iy and as Exgcutrix, ~_ Washinqtonvillei 0";2 : o L
" MARIE SHARPE, surv;ving sponse hy oam 1 ‘
-_: the em:i.rety“ L ] S
INANCY J. SCHNEIDER, ESQ. . | A o
->+ 505 ROUTE 208 - SUITE. 24 : 1‘;
-~ MONROE, -NEW YORK ~ 10950 e
- MrineANCE Company - % " .
. -~ SUARANTII® TITLS BiViSION . A
llﬂwdmr-* o In Co L e - ’: o
o D G
4 o ot ¥ N
B r .
- - " .
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- TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE

$_Z7-Y5
, 7 Date: /%[7 20[:?_2-
I/Appglicaht I}}fo nation: - RE/ . M’Q‘e . )%, 7/;{_ KP4 -3o53 |

09727 (Owner)

'(Name, address and phone of Applicant)
(b) :

(Neme,_ address and phone of purchaser or lessee)

{(Name, address and phone of attorney)
(d)

(Name, address and phone of contractor/engineer/architect)

II.  Application type:

()  Use Variance (__) sign Variance
(X)) Area Variance ( ) Interpretation
III M Propert Information: _

(a)pe_.y f{/ 53 22 %/%
%Zone) (Address) E 35% (s B L) (Lot size)

(b) wWhat other zones lie within 500 ft.? NonNg _

(c) Is a pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this
application?

(d) When was property purchased by present owner? /7 78 .

(e) Has property been subdivided previously? _ )Mo

(f) Has property been su.bject of variance previously? ﬁg
If so, when?

(g) Has an Order to Remedy Vlolatlon been issued against the
property by the Building/Zoning Inspector? _yR-«- .

(h) Is there any outside storage at the property¥ now or is any
proposed? Describe in detail: No—

IV. Use Variance. f’/
(a) Use Variance requested from New Wlndsor Zozu.ng Local Law,
Section , Table of ‘ Regs., Col. _ ’
“to .allow: - ,
(Describe proposal)




R | |

- (b)/“khe legal standard for a "use" variance is unnecessary
hardship. Describe why you feel unnecessary hardship will result
unless the use variance is granted. Also set forth any. efforts you
have made to alleviate the hardship other than this application.

- Assessment Form (SEQR) with this application. #//7

-~

(c) Applicant must fill out and file aShift Environmental

(d) The property in question is located in or within 500 ft. of a
County Agricultural District: Yes No X .

If the answer is Yes, an agricultural data statement must be submitted
along with the application as well as the names of all property owners
within the Agricultural District referred to. You may request this
list from the Assessor's Office.

V' V. ‘Area variance:
(a) Area variance requested from New Windsor 2oning Local Law,
Section{¥-/& , Table of uﬂ\fmgk, Regs., Col. (& .

Proposed or Variance
Requirements Available Request
Min. Lot Area :
Min. Lot wWidth
Regd. Front Yd.
Reqd. Side Yd.

. /

Reqd. Rear ¥vd. 900 /5’ 55’
Regd. Street
Frontage¥*

Max. Bldg. Hgt.

Min. Floor Area*
Dev. Coverage* % ) %
Floor Area Ratio**

Parking Area

* Residential Districts only
** No-residential districts only

v (b) In making its determination, the 2ZBA shall take into
consideration, among other aspects, the benefit to the applicant if
the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the
health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community by sucl:
grant. Also, whether an undesirable change will be produced in the
character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will
be created by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the
benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved by some other method
feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3)



whether the requested area varlance is substantial; (4) whether the
proposed variance will have an adverse effect or impact on the
physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district;
and (5) whether the alleged difficulty was self-created.

Descrlbe why you belleve the ZBA-should grant your application for an

area variance: THE S ~0 r\\‘ . e p L ~ K ‘ A
”llﬁ-ﬂﬁ.rmm 180 /KA I"-.Hdmw II'F" _7
C Al rhe VEL), [ 1./ ’/’ e

(You may attach additional paperwork if more space is needed)

VI. Sign Variance:ﬂﬂq
(a) Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,

Section , Table of Regs., Col. .
Proposed or Variance
Requirements Available Request
.Sign 1
Sign 2
‘Sign 3
Sign 4

rgﬂ | |

(b) Describe in detail the sign(s) for which you seek a
varlance, and set forth your reasons for requlrlng extra or over size
signs. _

4 .
(c) Whaégis total area in square feet of all signs on premises
including signs on windows, face of building, and free-standing signs?

VII. Interpretation.ﬂfﬁ
(a) Interpretatlon requested of New Windsor Zoning Local Law,
Section , Table of Regs.,
Col.

(b) Describe in detall the proposal before the Board:

v~ VIII. Additional comments: ' ' ' ‘
(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure
that the quality of the zone and nelghborlng zones is maintained or



4

upgraded and that ‘the 1ntent ‘and sp1r1t of the New Wlndsor Zinng is
- fostered. (Trees, landscaplng, curbs, llghtlng, pavxng, fencing,
screenlng, 51gn llmltatlons, utllltles, drainage.) _

- IX. Attachments required: =
o "Copy of referral from Bldg /Zonlng Insp. or Plannlng Bd.
Copy of tax map showing adjacent properties.
~ Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement.
~_ Copy of deed and title policy.

_t~- Copy(ies) of site plan or survey showing the size and
location of the lot, the location of all buildings,
facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas,
trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, curbs,
paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question.
Copy(ies) of sign(s) with dimensions and location.

" _ 4  Two (2) checks, one in the amount of $ &0.¢p and the second
check in the amount of i;ﬁmuﬁL each payable to the TOWN
OF NEW WINDSOR.
L// Photographs of existing premises from several angles.

FRERRE

X. Affidavit.

vate:_Aboembes (0 /777

STATE OF NEW YORK)
) SS.:
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states
that the information, statements and representations contained in this
application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or
to the best of his/or information and belief. The applicant further
understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take
action to rescind any variance granted if the conditions or situation
presented herein are materially changed.

(Applicant)’

VSworn to before me this
_uzﬂﬂ?g of '

XI. 2BA Action:

‘(a) Public Hea;ing date: __ - ‘ : . .

PATRICIA A. BARNHART
Notary Pubtlic, Stzte of New York
No. OY B (34434 .
. Qualified in Us..uge County gﬁ
Commission Expiles Augubt 31,1




’ffﬁ) Varlance- Granted ( ) : ’béhiédA(;+;);rZ

(éif Restrlctlons or condltlons-

ﬁOéé A FORMAL DECISION WILL FOLLOW UPON RECEIPT OF THE PUBLIC

HEARING MINUTES WHICH WILL BE ADOPTED BY RESOLUTION OF. ZONING BOARD OF
APPEALS AT A LATER DATE .

(ZBA 'DISK#7-“08099‘1.AP)'



o TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
" TOWN HALL, 555 UNION AVENUE -
NEW WINDSOR NEW YORK 12553
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November 10, 1997 ) : 16

WA ART .
Mr. Art Wahlbon appeared before the board for this
proposal.

MR. TORLEY: Request for 35 ft.“fear'yérd variance for
existing deck at 281 Bull Road in an R-1 zone. Tell us
what you want to do. -

MR. WAHLBON: Okay, we have a, what would you say a
part of our house right from where the house starts to
where the property line is, it’s got us trapped by
specifications of the, you have to excuse me, I need
time to concentrate a little bit. Okay, so we don’t
have enough room, so now I’m under the impression that
I have to solicit more room, get permission from the
people in the neighborhood to accommodate this
situation.

MR. KANE: You have an existing deck on your house?

MR. WAHLBON: Existing deck and when that deck was
built 14 or 15 years ago, I didn’t build it, this is an
old house, somebody else added to it the decking and
whatnot. Now that it’s out of compliance, you know.

MR. KANE: And you need an additional 35 feet from the
back end of the deck to the rear part of your property?

MR. KRIEGER: He has 4.7 acre lot, just happens the
house sits way in the back corner.

MR. WAHLBON: We’re right to the back.

MR. KANE: We can make this fairly easy. We need to do
everything at the public hearing. So what we’d like
for you to do is bring us a couple of pictures of the’
deck and the area behind your property, okay, and bring
us a schematic of how your deck lays on your property.
Okay?

MR. KRIEGER: If you would address yourself to the
criteria set forth on this sheet here, those are the
criteria by state law that the Zoning Board of Appeals
must consider when they consider the decision, if you
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take that with you and if you would bring your deed and
title pollcy with you: to the publlc hearing so I can
'g100k at them, I don’t need copies and I don’t need to
keep them. I will give them right back to you.

HR~ TORLEY. You’re - ldoking for an area variance.
Nowhere as scary as the previous appllcant.

MR. WAHLBON: No, I’m pretty well resolved of, I feel
good about it, you know common sense prevails.

MR. TORLEY: Frequently.
MR. WAHLBON: Hopefully, anyhow.

MR. KANE: Just some pictures and a nice drawing of the
property, the layout of your house on the property so
that we can see that and if you bring two copies so
each table can look at that.

MR. WAHLBON: Could I superimpose something on our
paperwork that we have now and make--

MR. KRIEGER: Anything that makes it clear to them so
they can make a clear decision.

MR. TORLEY: Please make sure your measurements are
correct, you request a 35 foot rear yard variance and
assume you’re granted a 35 foot variance. It turns out
you actually needed a 36 foot variance, you have to
start all over again. :

MR. KANE: Did Michael help you with these
measurements, did the building inspector? This is what
you need.

MR. WAHLBON: I have had a little help here or there
and I was in constructlon for a long time. I’m good
with measurements. '

MR. TORLEY: We’re taking your word and the
measurements, please doublecheck because you don’t want
to do this twice. :

MR. KANE: I move we set up Mr. W@hlbon for his, for a
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N public hearing on his requested variance at 281 Bull
‘:Road.: o , ,

. MS. OWEN: Second it.
Roz carr
“MS."OWEN ~  AYE
"~ MR. REIS AYE
"MR. KANE ~ AYE
"MR. TORLEY . “AYE
KR;[TbkLEY‘ 'Yoﬁ'ré all set. This will explain what
you need to. do, make sure you talk to your neighbors,
'they are going to get a 1etter.
HR. WAHLBQE: How far’
'MR. TORLEY: Five'hundred feet from the border.

".ﬁﬁ.rwlﬁﬁBON: Qkay,;verYZgoqu
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RECENED JAN - 7 997

d‘/ﬂ) -d\/ %a&aélgahaataa ,ﬂna

ZOSCOTCHTOWRUAVENUE , - GOSHENJ““WYORKIMHA
OFFICE: 914-294-5110 coum-v BUILDING: 914—294-6913 : nnwnuncnmm 914-564-6150 FAX: 914-294-9581
: ’ L “AGENTFOR - : ’
. FIDELITY NATIONAL TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY OF NEW YORK ,
PAULG Mﬂ,LER,Pmldent . ‘ 7 ) JOHNE.BACH, Treasurer
- ELMER T. BUDD, vmrmmm - . . . . _.. . .. ... JOHNM.WOOD,Secretary
1702797
‘Kenneth D. Johnson, Esq.
PO Box 272
Walden NY 12586

RE: HN’22553
Dear Ken .

Enclosed is tltle report HN 22553 and we draw your spe01f1c attention
to Objectlons W, BB and CC therein.

Further, we direct,your attention to the following matter:
Application requested insurance on Tax Lot 53.23 as well as 53.22.

Tax Lot 53.23 was included in deed Liber 1325 cp 270 to Leo Hughes
but not included in deed Liber 1867 cp 970 Hughes to Platt. Platt
then quitclaimed this parcel to Roecker (Liber 2018 cp 268) and
Roecker quitclaimed it to Sharpe and Manning (Liber 2119 cp 96).
Next, the premises were conveyed to Sharpe by Liber 3117 cp 5).
'An adverse chain of title was created in 1980 when the premises
were sold, for 1979 unpaid taxes, to the County of Orange. This
deed (Liber 2262 cp 83) sold the interest of Leo Hughes the (then)
record owner. The County of Orange still holds title to this
parcel. ‘

We will consider issuing title insurance on Tax Lot 53.23 upon
recording of a deed from the County of Orange to Marie R. Wahlbon
f/k/a Marie Sharpe (assuming they are one and the same person).

We are informed by’the Office of the Orange County Commissioner - A
‘of Finance that all inquires regarding this parcel must be addressed
to John HcCarey, Realtor. : :

' Very truly yours,
ELMER T. BUDD |

ETB/lmc
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M mk N. \’ DEED-~Covenaat A-h-t Crantee with Lies Covemant

Y Tuttie Law Prwt Publstvors Rilond B
R1867 Ve 979!(!: of New York o

TUTEBLANNK #t8nIgond v FaT O s 8 -

@Thmﬁ ,ﬂﬂﬁu@mif“ A
Recorded on the duy

‘1lade the . 2nd duy of March of Ad.D., 19 at
' : : ' o’clock M. in liber

!
i

Briween

\Viiteteen Hundred and Seventy-One

LEO HUGHES residing et

of DEEDS al page

‘and c.wmmcd

‘no number Bull Road, Washingtonville, -

New York, At 3-3-7(
i \ .
A . . lmty

of lhc ﬂnt part, and
"CALVIN A. PLATT and FRANCES M. PLATT, his wife, residing at 99 '
Union Road, Spring Valley, New York, '

- 3 ERC

Clerk




' N 1
' ’ ]mr( fes of the second part,
ﬁltmaurth llmt lhe party I of the /Irs} part,in consideration of

‘ONE and 00/100 ——————————————————————————————————— Dollar ($1.00 )
lawfut itoney of the United States,and other good and valuable considerations
paid by the partics  of the second riart, dees hereby drant and release unto the
‘part 1ea of the second part, thelr helrs and assidgns forever, all
THAT CERTAIN PLOT, PIECE OR PARCEL OF LAND, with the buildings anid
improvemontas Lhereon orocted; asltuate, lying and being in the Town
of New VWindsor, County of Orange and Stato of’ Lew York, bounded and
dogcribed as follows:
BEGINNING at an iron pipe in the northwosterly line of Bull
Road at a point South 55 dogroos 52 minutes Weat 35.79 feet and
~ Louth 56 degroes 08 minutes Wost 23l.2% feet from the lands of
llormar. Cook and runs thonce along saild road South 56 degrees 08
minutes Weat 15l.77 fooet and South {8 degrees il minutes West 169,21
foet; -thonco loaving: dald road and passing 10 foct northeasterly
from a cornor of a garage Horth h6 dogroos 58 minutes VWest 55,32
- foot to a cornor; thonce lorth lj1 dogreos 06 minutes East 673.75 *
foot to tho 1lino of Shaw Road; thence ulong tho samo South 58 degrees :
06.minutos East $0.86 foot and South 53 dogroes L9 minutes East 146.93 -
. foot to landa of Josof Zorn and wifo; thonco along thoir line South
.51 dogroos 52 minutos 50 goconds West 266.10 foot and South L9 degrees
02 minutog 50 gsoconds East 147.56 foot to a astako; thence through
the lands of Loo P. Hughes South 5l dogreea 00 minutes 00 seconds
- Weat 166.63 foot to an iron pipo and South 53 degrees |;8 minutes 00 .
secohds East 372.8l feot to tho place of beginning. _ ..

ALSO all that certalin pioce or parcel of land situate in the
Tovinn of New Windsor, County of Orangoe and Stste of New York, bounded i
ahd. doqcribod a3 followg:

.-l . - BEGINNING at tho moat wosterly corner of the 8.81 acre parcel
* -|}. to be conveyod by.Cruthers and Boos to Hughes and running thence
|- along said parcel South Ij6 dogrees 58 minutes East 100.00 leet; :
! |l thence along other lands of Cruthors and Boos Soulh l}1 degrees 06 »
! minutés Wost 373.68 foob; North L6 degreea 58 minutes West 100.00 H
S féet;-and Nath I degreos 06 minutes East 373.68 lfeet to the point .
" or pluce of, beginning. ., Containlng 0.06 acres. - !
e ﬂg-fquqf«4uz;| we !1u|'v Nl e :




T 693-l.‘und im h;c-l ~ Tnakin ishual.

Juutm m.vum:nn Inc LA TILANK Nusucurnl .
Statwtary Vosms 1. Uhotostat Recording.

- oo EACHANGK PLACE AT DROADWAY, NEV YOonK

ThlS IS A lEGAI. INSTRU}L\ENT I‘ND SHOUI.D UE [XECUTED U\IDIR SUPERVISION OF AN ATTORNEY

Pl .
w2018 v 208
'rms m)mvmnn wmade the } 5 vday of September ,19 75 .
' m:rwm:u . CALVIN A. PLATT and FRANCES M. PLATT, ms wife,

residing at Bull Road, New Windsor, New York 1255Q

.

& - parties  of the first part, and

ICARL ROECKER and EUPHEMIA /ROECKER, his wife,

residing at Orange Gate Apartments, Apt. 54C,
Middletown, New York 10940

.- . _ part des of the sccond part,
WITNESSETH, that the part1es of the first part, in considcr:;ﬁon of One ($1 00)_-.._- _____ ———

" lawf{ul moncy of 1hc United States, -
puid by the part 1es of the sccond part does bereby remise, relcase and quitclaim unto the p.'m ies of the sccond part,

their heirs and assigns iorcvcr,

-ALL, that certain plot, piece or parcel of land, situate, lying and
being in the Town of New Windsor, County of Orange, State of New York
and being more particularly bounded and described as follows:

Lying generally to the East of -the Eastern boundary of lands owned ’
by the parties of the first part and between sald Eastern boundary of
the parties of the first part and the western most border of lands now
or formerly of Beneduccl and being described on the Tax Rolls of the
Town of New Windsor, County of Orange as Roll Section 1, 55-1-53.23.
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: BEING the ‘same - premlses conveyed by Ca1v1n A, Platt and Frances M \

U l otn \U'H o Umu\um )J( d huh ulual or (,mpoumm (\mglc lhcﬂ)

- CO bULT YOU?! I.AH’YZR B‘!’D'!E ‘lG?-!!‘:lO TI‘IS msmumm—mxs INSTR“MENT SHOULD BE USID IJY LA\W‘ER: ONS.\

X 0 Y o : Lo .,!
EEVL &) R R .

! ".-'

THIS, INDENTURE, made the 18 th’ day of December , nincteen hundred and seventy-—e 1ght

BE'I\VEEN KARL ROECKER and BUPHEMIA E. ROECKEP., husband and w1£e,._;.
re51d1ng at (no number) Bull Road, New wlndsor, New York. R

’ Y e TR 7T
: k . et

‘party of the first part, and JOHN SHARPE, residing at 523 Forty-Third étfeét,”A
Union, New Jersey; and MARIE MANNING, ‘residing at 24 Patricia .Iidne,
Washingtonville, New York, as joint tenants with;rightg_ofﬁShrvi&orsh:

-
» .

“party of the sccond part, . . I/f CTr et

WITNESSETH, that the party of the first part, in consideration of ten dollars p:ud by the p:\tty of thc sccond 5
part, docs l!crvl)y ramise, release and quitclaim unto the party of the second pnrt the hc:rs or successors and S
assigns of the party of the sccond part forever, - 5 i
ALL that certain plot picce or parcel of land, with the bmldm'rs and improvements thcrcon ercgtcd sx(uatc, B
lying and being in the Town of New Windsor, County of Orange, State' of New

_York, and being moret partlcularly bounded and described as follgws.:

LYING generally to the east of the eastern bdundary of lands owned
by ‘the parties of the first part and between- said easterhn boundary
ofof “the parties of the first part and the western most border of -
lands now ox formerly of Beneducci and being described on. the Tax
Rolls of the Town of New Windsor, County of Orange as Roll Sectlon
No. 1, 55 1-53.23. : ~ -

Platt, his wife, to the sellers hereln by deed dated SepteMber 23,.;:
1975 and recorded September 24, 1975 .in" the Orange" County Clerk R
Offlce .in beer 2018 of Deeds at Page 268./!.4}-,,,7 ST

SN H .-
h -
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TOGETHER with all nght tstlc and interest, if any, “of the party of the ﬁrst pirt in and to any streets and -

roads abutting the above described premises to the center lines thereof; TOGETHER with the appurtehiances
and all the estate and rights of the party of the first part in and to "said premises; TO HAVE AND, TO

the party;of tlic ccoud p:lrt forever.

HOLD the premiscs hercin granted unto the party of the scccmd part, the hears of SlicCessors and’ assngns of

AND the parly of the first part, in compliance wﬂh Sccuon 13 0‘ thc Llcn L:\w, hcrcby covcn‘mts tlnt lhc mrty

of the first part will receive the "consideration for this conveyance and ‘will hold the tight to receive such copsid-.
,eration as a trust fund-to be applicd first for the purpose of paying the cost of the improvement and will apply - +
“the sime first to the payment of thc cost of the i unpro vement before usmg any part of the total of thc same for .

any otlietr purpose. - .

e e

The word "part y” shall he construed as if it read “partmr.” whenever the sense of this mdcntm'e s0 rcqmrcs .

IN V/ITNESS WHE PEOF the p:my of the first part has duly cxccatcd thls deed the day and yc:\r ﬁrst abovc' B

wrxttcn.

B4

s : '"_Iﬂ rmz;rci o-r. . I ‘
| BRI R 5: /42,/,[/@@" &; .

./ KARL - ROECKER

12. —-18 ')g
M’/{fm(ut (r /\’c’

(LQ» 1o - éo-«j%‘

EUPHEMIA E ROECKER A
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(Bull RA., Washingtonville, N.¥.)i & =

1.

BLK. "

5.

"
I

LOT $3.23

. SEC.

v

TOWN QF NEW WINDSOR -

COUNTY OF ORANGE

. eouuumumwuwoumomm—mmmuunumu\'.'. -

. /v.: .
s-.-mnv :.tu i-uml-n;- !-n-..M—Mu(‘-q-\-MM

nmmmuuz.mam 29th “dayol March: mwu -19hty-nine L

'”‘ BETWEEN | MARIE MANNING,  n/k/a’MARIE SHARPE, " individually and as .

- Executrix, residing at Bull Road. "auhlngtonvnle. New .- i"
York 10992 . ) A

ucuumtlxi

“JOHN SHARPE. JR. .

Town of New Windsor - o . R

whodiedonthe 25th a,u Dece-ber ,mw_‘ eiqhty-nix

pc.rtyo!!heﬁmpn,n‘ o C
H

MARIE SHARPE, uurvivinq npouu by the anuroty: -
: rcaiding at Bull Road, Hauhlnqtonvule, an York 10992

M“‘*‘WM . .
W“MBBHmaMpmdmdmpmwwm - L
testamentary were mucdbydnSunmlelComt. o 01’"‘90 - Cndy,
on April! 4th, 1988 - - . : Mbynnucdﬂnmﬂuﬂhrhyﬁnﬂh by eaid

:.ndlrmmt,md/orbyhmcklldﬂnE.sulu.PmlldTmﬂb'.-‘hmd

?‘-?-?f%

o no considezfation
: p-dbyﬂumdducmdmdouhedrmud
relemuntousepmyolmmmmmd-suhm:wmumun&ud&emd&em

part lwcv:.r,

ALL that eerul Flcu h-'ldmg . !hnu . c
n Pm’ own of New windsor, County of Orange, State o ew '?otk '

tying and being
and beinq more particularly bounded and de-ctlbed an follows:

the Karl Roecker and Euphemia E. Roecker and and between said eastern
boundary of Karl Roecker and Euphemia E. Rocker and the western most -
border of lantds now or formerly of Beneducci and being described on the
Tax Rolls of the Town of New Hindsor, County of Oranqe as Roll Section

No. 1, 55-1-53.23. . ..

his wife, to Karl Roecker and Euphemia E. Roecker, husband and wife, by
deed dated September 23, 1975 and recorded September 24, ‘1975 in the ;
Oranqe County Clerk'a Ot‘fu:e in Liber 2018 of Deeds at Pnge 268. .

BEING the same prenlses conveyed by Karl’ Roecker and Bupheana E. Roecker'
husband and wife, to John Sharpe and Marie Manning, by deed dated. -
December 18th, 1978 and recorded in the Oranqe Coxty Clerk': Offlce

in benr 2119 of Deeds at paqe 96. .

Thxs prnml ses be.lng conveyed by Harie Hanning. n/k/a Harie Sharpe,
individually and as Executrix to Marie Sharpe, surviving _spouse by the
entirety, .in accordance with the Last Will and Testament of John

and proceeding was held in Sutrogata s Court ot Oranqe County.

TOGF’IH!'Rwtmmngb&hdeaﬁumﬂ,lnq,dﬁemdhh hb‘bnymnnd
roads shettung the above described premises to the conter lines thereof; TOGETHER with the sppurterances,
:ndl!'villt‘i‘cu!a!ewhdlIbcn:dd«tdtmhduthmﬂmsla&hnd and also
e nm» threein, which the party of the first part has or hngom convey or dispose of, whether !ndmd»
uallys o1 !!v vistus ol said or otherwise; TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the premsises herem granted
1

L\cp-;(lyo br:mwﬂpuﬂ,thtdumhﬁmwmmdmdhmdﬁemdmhﬂu

AND the [nrlv of the ﬁut part cavenanty that the pcny ol the firn part has mot done or sulfered anything
wherehy the taid premises have been i ted in any way whaterer, except as aforesaid.

Subject to the trust fund provisions of scction thirteen of the Lien Law, -

The word “party”™ shall be construed as if & read “pardes™ wb«mhmdﬂ!hﬂdﬂnmﬂm

lNW!THFﬁSWN!‘R;OF mcmdmﬁmpnmuyumdhdedh&ynlmﬁmwu

wyikten, .
In nnqn or: . L. X m ‘%Jb‘-‘—

MARIE SHARPE 7

wrR3{ 7t B S

i ot

LYING generally to the east of the eastern boundary ‘of lands ovned by Ce

BEING the same premlses conveyed by Calvin A. Platt and P’rances M, Platt,

Joseph Sharpe, Jr., paragraph 4 and 5 which was dated September 25, 1984,
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5'3 .
GAN B ’ : Do l|
:g ” ‘* lt l’llf“l’? made this .... seventh ..... .. ddy bf .iSeptember f ., in the
ycnr one “lou'nnd nine hundred and ...... elgh*:v—tﬁrée RTETUN.A U B IR
' V. . i .
' ! i .
" Between .................... 200N S Kﬁllé‘ ........ wvseseeelliecssrenes 48 Commissioner of Finance

of the County of Orange, State of New York, the office of which Commissioner "o} Finance
is located at No. 255-275 Main Street, Goshen, New York, parly of the! thest part,

cand Lt Countyof)ange ...... reevesreseees vecemreduseeennnee rereranas ;‘Is.‘ ........ .
fcsnhng al . 2h5-275 . Main.street. . ... i‘ ........ e SERRUU I .
eeeeer e e eeeeneennes Goshan.. New. Yox:k...lﬂ.ﬁz.i ........ I SR S — .

imrty of the sceorid part. :

Witnerseth l’lal whereas, by and under the provmons of the Tax Law of the ‘itaic of Nrw York,
 the Commissioner of Finance of the County of Orange is authorized and required to advettile and sell
rcal estale upon which the taxcs, with interedt 4t the ratce of ten pet ccnl per annum from h:c birst day
of Fcbruary after the same are levied, shall remdin unpaid for ohé year ftom that date, and’ '

! 7 ; b

Whereas, default ivas 50 ‘made in the payment of !s\lch thcs on’ sundry parccls of I:lud within
Orangc County, ahd the said Commissioner of Fi inance of the said Counly ¢ of Orange did clude a list of
said ldnds charged with such tazes, with the notice required by S«'chon 1014 of the Real P}ni»ct(y Tax
Law, to be published as required by said sectlou :md




—————

- .-y
T o S e e

Whereas, puréuant to said notice and law, the Commnss:om-r of Finanee of Orange County, for the

time being did, on the w.Bighteenth . day of .MAXCH L , in the year

“brie thousand nint hundred and ........ e,ighty] .......... sell at publlc mlrhon 0 much of -uml pareels of
imd as was f;ufﬁucnl Lo pay the laxes, interest and charges lhcrcon ‘and )
: | .

throm Um said party of the sccond pért became cnmlrd l)y pnrchaw .1l qmd ‘ml sale for

§rvererentenressssessnnns eveemnn e XA e OSSO SO I ST A
taxes, to the title of the hereinafter described pri:miscs, and B ; l :
1t

Wheteat, the said picee or parcel of land has not beeri redeemed within the time prestribed by

“law for the redemption thereof; and due notice of redemption having héen duly published ad required

' . o '! Y Co ‘ A
. Now, ’ﬂwrcfmr in consideration of the pmmlscs, and the stim df . I.'.'.Ii?.‘.',.’.'.‘:’.f‘..‘.'.‘.‘.Z?.T.}l?.'.'.::.:.’.::'—
. .'!.‘.V.V.s%m:.x:?ne...'.l.!?si..9..1.{}.99...:::.::.:::.::.:.-..:::.::..-.:.:::::.r.::::r:’f.:::::.:.tf:.. dollars

paid into the Treastry of this County by thic said party of tht ﬂ'con\l part, the rccmpt whercof is
hcrcby aclmowlcdgml the saidl party of the first patt hath granicd, relcased and donvryml hnd doth

-------------

hereby grant, release and convey to the said party of the sccond part, e AEBL L hcins
and assigns forever, all that lot, picee or parcel of lahd situate in the Towh of NeWWlndsor ........ ,
.Cdunly of Orange, and State of New York, described as follows, viz: Jl i ST B I
Huahes,LeoParcell7951980'1‘ax561 ..... [
‘Sectioh 55 Block 1 Lot 53.23 on County Tax Map’ , .
: : : IR JR
................... BSOSO :'l..
: Ly ey J 36 8 R o
.(103. ..... PO T RN i




